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Draft RFP:  Questions/Answers Set no. 1 
Thank you to all potential offerors who sent in comments and questions regarding the Rotary Wing draft RFP.  We have reviewed and considered all input from the public.  The final RFP will include some changes as a result of this input.  In addition, some questions and answers appear below, for your information and/or clarification.

Question 1:

Cost reporting requirements appear to be for a continuance of an on-going, on-site support contract rather than IQ/IC contract.  Recommend cost proposal requirements be stated consistent with IQ/IC type of contract where numbers of personnel, subcontracting activities and costs unknown.  Specifically, the following paragraphs of Section L (b) appear to be inappropriate for an IQ/IC contract:


(2) (i) and (2) (ii)

(3)

(5)        Exhibit5:  Proposed Staffing Requirement.  (i) Calls for detailing of required personnel for first year.  Recommend that this paragraph be deleted from the RFP since personnel requirements cannot be forecast for an indefinite quantity of unknown tasks.  Alternatively, please provide more explicit guidance on how Exhibit 5 (i) is to be completed.

(6) in requirement for costs in addition to rates

(9) Schedule D:  Schedule of Subcontracts

Answer 1:  

The pricing exhibits, schedules and instructions will be modified for use with an IQ/IC task order contract.  The offerors’ cost proposals are to be based on the sample tasks in the RFP and therefore they should know what work they will need to subcontract and to whom they will subcontract that work.  The same goes for the direct labor.  Offerors should propose the necessary personnel for the performance of each of the sample tasks.

Question 2:

Calls for listing of activities proposed to be subcontracted, costs, etc.  Recommend that this paragraph be deleted from the RFP since subcontracting cannot be forecast for an indefinite quantity of unknown tasks.  Alternatively, please provide more explicit guidance on how Schedule D is to be completed.

 Answer 2:
Same as above, answer one.  The offerors will be proposing to the sample tasks and should know what work they will need to subcontract out and to whom.
 
Question 3:  

Is there a preferred format or order of information for key personnel description?

 Answer 3:
There is no preferred format, as long as all required information is covered in the RFP, Section L.7(2), page L-6.

Question 4:  

What is the anticipated NASA surcharge for money from another agency or a DoD MIPR.?

 Answer 4:
N/A

Question 5:  

What contract start date should be used for development of annual rates?

 Answer 5: 

Estimate date of August 2006.

Question 6: 

Schedule A has columns labeled number of Staff, Total Labor Hours and Total Labor Cost.  How should these be completed for IQ/IC contract?

 Answer 6:
The RFP will be modified to delete the “number of staff” column from Schedule A. Offerors should propose the hours, rates, and costs, by labor category, for each of the sample tasks  



Question 7: 

May a contract type other than Cost plus fixed fee be proposed as a preference or alternative without be considered unresponsive?

Answer 7:

The proposed RFP shall be issued for a Cost Plus Fixed Fee contract proposal.  In order for a contractor to be responsive to the RFP, a contractor must submit a Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee proposal.  However, a contractor that wishes to propose a contract method other than the Cost-Plus-Fixed-Fee type, may submit an alternate proposal for that other preferred method with the Cost Plus Fixed Fee proposal.  The alternate proposal shall be reviewed and may be considered for award.

Question 8:

Is the intent of this RFP for a proposal on the entire package of engineering, modeling and simulation or may part of the package be proposed?

 Answer 8:
Yes, shall provide a response indicating an ability to perform work as described in the entire Statement of Work (SOW) requirements and sample task orders.  
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